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ADDENDUM  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 

RFP: PAX0129         Addendum No: 8             Date of Addendum:  03/24/2016 
 
 
This addendum incorporates the following changes, questions, and answers to the above-referenced RFP.   

 
 
1. Q)  Section 0500, Scope of Work, Item 4.4.1., indicate the need for an unlimited data plan for vehicles, 

and that is part of the annual maintenance fee.  Most of our customers only secure a data plan that 
covers the monthly data requirements for the solution (250MB to 2GB plans per vehicle, based on 
system options), as this is more economical than “unlimited” data plans.  Why does the City require 
“unlimited” plans?  Are alternative plans (e.g., 2GB/month) plans acceptable as long as they meet 
system requirements? 

A) The City has a contract for an unlimited data plan on units that have mobile data systems installed.  
This will cover the data required for the proposed application, internet, future video needs, OS, and 
security updates for the device. 

 
2. Q)  Section 0500, Scope of Work, Item 4.12, please confirm the City will setup a testing environment for 

the vendor to have access to Oracle, etc. during the integration development and testing period, at a 
minimum.   

A)  Testing environment will be setup  
 

3. Q)  Section 0500, Scope of Work, Item 4.12, please provide clarification on the extent of load and 
environmental testing the City expects?  

A) A test plan should be provided and conducted for system, integration and load testing to simulate an 
expected production environment. The testing should address functionality, usability, reliability, 
performance, and supportability. 
 

4. Q)  Would the City consider a VOIP technology as a substitution for this requirement? What specific voice 
integration are you looking for with back office staff? Does the City have a current VOIP or VoLTE 
solution in place today? If so, what system is being utilized?  

A)  The City will consider a VOIP solution if it can demonstrate that it will be compatible with LTE systems.  
The city does not have a VOIP or VoLTE solution in place at this time. 

 
5. Q)   Can the City supply the specs for the antennas they would like to reuse with the new systems?  

A)  Low-profile Broadband Antenna: LTE- PCTEL PN: BMLPVMB/LTE (black finish only) Low-profile 
GPS Antenna: Larsen PN: GPSNMO02 .-02 denotes black finish, -01 denotes white finish. 

 
6. Q)   Does the City expect the successful proposer to supply the unlimited data plans? Given that the RFP 

states the City would like the existing SIMs to be reused if possible can it be assumed this is not 
necessarily the case? Who is their current service provider? 

A) The City uses an unlimited data plan on units that have mobile data systems installed.   
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-
referenced Request for Proposal. 



 

 

       
Solicitation Addendum                                        Page 2 of 2                                    

 

 

 

APPROVED BY:                              03/24/2016 
Sai Xoomsai, Senior Buyer Specialist    Date 
Purchasing Office 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________  _________ 
Vendor Name                        Authorized Signature             Date 

 

RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your 

proposal.  Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer. 
 


